BOARD OF DIRECTORS’ MEETING

» AGENDA

APRIL 15, 2024, 11:30 AM

IL.

IIL.

Iv.

VL

VIIL

VIIL

IX.

Welcome

Approval of Minutes
A. *March Board Meeting

*Financial Report

Update on Path to Prosperity - Mike Odom
Staff Report

Old Business

New Business

p-3

p-5

p.13

A. Board Nominations due April 10 - nominations@downtownknoxville.org

(two business representatives, one resident, one stakeholder)

B. Discussion of Budget for FY 24-25
Public Forum

Adjournment

* Denotes action items

Upcoming Board Meetings:

May 20, 11:30 am
June 17, 5:00 pm

p-15

This meeting, and all communications between Board Members, are subject

to the provisions of the Tennessee Open Meetings Act.

KNOXVILLE

ALLIANCE



BOARD OF DIRECTORS’ MEETING
» MINUTES

MARCH 18, 2024, 11:30 AM

The Board of Directors of Downtown Knoxville Alliance met on Monday, March 18, 2024,
at 11:30 am at 17 Market Square, Knoxville, TN.

Board members present included board chair, Matthew DeBardelaben, Chip Barry,
Natalea Cummings, Lorie Matthews, John Sanders, Adrienne Webster, Blaine Wedekind, and
Mary Katherine Wormsley. DKA and Knoxville Chamber staff in attendance included: Michele
Hummel, Karen Kakanis, Angela Lundsford, and Robin Thomas.
I. Welcome
Matthew DeBardelaben welcomed everyone and called the meeting to order.
II. Minutes
Matthew DeBardelaben called for approval of the minutes from the February board meeting.
Lorie Matthews made a motion to approve the minutes. Adrienne Webster seconded the
motion, which was unanimously approved by the board.
III. Financial Report
Angela Lunsford delivered the report for the corporation explaining the various reports.
Natalea Cummings made a motion to approve the financial report, and Blaine Wedekind
seconded the motion, which was unanimously approved by the board.
IV. Committee Reports
A. Marketing Committee
The Marketing Committee met on March 12 to review five sponsorship requests. After

discussion, the committee made a recommendation in the form of a motion to the board to
approve the following:

Concerts on the Square $3,000
Children's Festival of Reading $3,000
Jazz on the Square $3,000
Market Square Farmer's Market $10,000
Rhinestone Festival $2,500

John Sanders seconded the motion, which was approved by the board. Matthew
DeBardelaben and Chip Barry recused themselves from the Concerts on the Square request.



V.

VI

VIL

VIIL

IX.

B. Quality of Life
The Quality of Life committee met on March 11 to review two sponsorship requests. After
discussion, the committee made a recommendation in the form of a motion to approve the

following requests.

Knoxville Music Literary Guide $5,000. Mary Katherine Wormsley seconded the motion,
which was approved by the board.

Pet Waste Dispenser Program - $3,500. Adrienne Webster seconded the motion, which was
approved by the board.

The committee discussed potential projects and priorities for the upcoming fiscal year.
Staff Report

Staff presented their report, which provided an update on activities from the previous month.
The full reports were included in the agenda packet.

Old Business
There was no Old Business.
New Business

The board will accept nominations for four board positions: two business representatives, one
resident, and one shareholder. Nominations are due April 30.

The board discussed the budget priorities for the coming year.
Public Forum

There was no Public Forum.

Adjournment

With no other business, the meeting was adjourned.

Secretary



Downtown Knoxville Alliance
Statement of Cash Flows
Fiscal YID March 31, 2024

OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Net Income
Adjustments to reconcile Net Income
to net cash provided by operations:

1110 - Other Receivable

2020 - Accounts Payable

2600 - Accrued Payables

2700 - Accrued Wages

1350 - Prepaid Expenses

Net cash provided by Operating Activities
FINANCING ACTIVITIES

3900 - Change in NA - unrestricted
Net cash provided by Financing Activities
Net cash increase for period
Cash at beginning of period
Cash at end of period

Current Liabilities
Accrued Payables

Accounts receivable and Other
Prepaid Expenses
Subtotal

Projected Remaining Budgeted Income (Expenses)

Revenue
Development
Quality of Life
Business Support
Marketing/Sponsorships
Administration

Subtotal

Projected Cash - Before Minimum Reserve

Minimum Cash Balance - Reserve
Projected Cash Availability

DKA Income Stmt and Cash Flows Mar 2024 DKA Cash Flow Stmt Mar 2024

Jul '23 - Jun 24

15,689

135,624
(21,795)
(7.103)

75.00
122,491

122,491
1,551,363

1,673,854

(7,222)
(306,250)

90,109
450
(222,914)

75,160
{115,000)
(186,594)
(20,435)
(80,254)
(71,844)

(398,967)

1,051,973
{150.000)

901,973




PZAS JUIS 3WOIU| WG $207 JBIA SMOJ4 YSED pUB JWIS WOodU] ¥YQ

189'S9V 689'SL ze9'zsl  (osc'eg) (189°6) Lye0L- 09s'80s  {9z1'8s)  (oos'ov)  (9s8°vT) Bujpuads snjding 1940 |DjOL AVN
o - 0 [¢] 0 0 0 o] 0 ] Bujpuads paroiddy pinog [piojgns
0 0
5 = 0 0 Q 0 0] 0 0 o] 0 0 SNUBAY uUoun ¢LE
Bupuads parosddy pipog
196'86€ yLL'99 189'S9% 689'51 ze9'zeL  (0sz'zg)  (189°6) (zve'oL) 09s'80s  (9zL'es)  (oos'or)  (9s8'pT) AVN v 86upyd
LTy 984'850°L 659'¥8S 8LZ'SL pLL'bY 1§98 £5€'95 TZ5'S0L 8LY'TY LS9 L&v'EP 0LE'SY sasuadx3 |pjo]
8L 98L'¢LT Tye’'Loz ovy'Le £88'0T L1T'ET ¥56'2C Lob'yT 8TE'ST 952'0Z 169°LT SZT'LT UOYDYSIUWPY [DJOL
- - - - - - - - - - - - 0LpS sayddng
£5¥ 000'1 %S 69 69 69 69 69 8el - $9 - 08ps 31pMYos
05y 006 0S¥ SL SL SL Sz S¢L Sz - - - 0545 SI9DYO/51042311Q IDUDINSU]
SPS'6S 981'8ET 179841 67861 6v8'61 &78°61 6¥8'61 6v8'61 &v8'6l 6v8'61 6v8'61 &v8'6l 09pS suoyp1adQ - }ODYUOD DAS
rr6'l 00021 95001 - - 052’1 0zr'eT 98€'€ 000 - 000'1 - 05pS OAS |DUOISS3)0Id
S85C 0009 Sir'e - - ov6 - - SLv'T - - - S9pS "AS( |DUOISS30Id
98eT 005C zlt Sl 6 8l il I vl 6 6 4} ovbs abbysod
Vi 00T €91 8l 81 8l 8l 8l 8l 8l 8l 3 SEVS 5934 Jupg
€91l 0002 1£8°S I3z 659 18 ols 179 434 $89 ¥4 S0S 0eps asuadx3 adoyo
8T 0009 TzL'T 991 S0T ey - 86¢ 892 6l vZT (01 4°] ozys 13Apy /Buibpot /sipaw
uoyoysiuIwpY
vSZ'08 000°09Z 9L 6LL pb'0g 90L'8 L'z 08b'LL 956'SY 09p'61 8z8'LL pLY'S zigoL sasuadx3 Buyarow [ojoL
005'SE 000011 005 00812 - 00062 - 00001 - 0008 - 0009 09¢€S diysiosuods pup sjuaAz
06471 000Gl ole - oLz €S juny 196UaAD DS uMojumoq
SE8'S 000'0E SoL'YT 8Ty eee 9.9 ove’L ove'9 8509 ovg'l S61°1 0SS SLES SOSHILIWOD IV - BYUSAIM
950°0Z 000'sS vP6've £65°1 91Ee 1244 zee z80'LL 2000l 009T z€5T Y44 90€S ubisaq g juid
vL0'Y 00005 926'SH 1428 €55y SY0'T 8zy'9 SE6'S1 L6l'e /8¢S 889°L 9€5°C S0€S IPIBUSS BuisiaApyY
sasuadx3 Buyadiow
SEP'0T 000°0S §95'62 gL {24 TL9 (2144 ¥r0'0L (334 156'S 6LL'T £T§ poddng ssaujsng |ojo)
SEY'0C 000'0$ §95°6C ert vZ6 zL9 voT'y 00l 65T’y 156'S 6LLT €28 9L9S poddng ssaujsng
yoddng ssauisng
65’981 000°09¢ 90v'SLL 06L'ST 099'cL £1£°08 §59°L1 $L0'LT 0LE'EL 12Z°1Z L09'E1 OLE'EL a1 jo Apn®d |DjoL
625°1E 000001 LLv'89 86y 106'¢ 165°02 605y 1¥S'S1 019'¢ z108 ¥$8'e (S5 0045 Andag
00005 000°0S - 1oafoid Py |p1oads
000°€ 000°¢ - - - - - - - - - - L04S |DYuIPISIY
; - 005S 1940 - [OyUIPISaY
€16'6C 000'ZL1 £80'(8 949'6 9.9'6 996 996 9496 9496 9/9'6 996 9.9'6 1595 wpiBo14 10pDSSOUY
512 000°06 8re'Ll 7858 €8 06 0Ly'e z58°1 8 €€5E /L L 6595 uoyDOYYNDIY
a1 jo Ayond
000°SLL 000°51L1 - - - - - - - - - - jawdolaaag (pjoy
000001 000001 - - - - - - - - - - S0ZS spoafoid [p1oads
000°St 000°S1 - - - - - - - - - - 1447 Aadsold of yipd
Juawdojarsq
sasuadx3
091'SL 005'SZL’L OVE'0S0'L  £046°06 598'92Z L09'8¥ TLI'9Y SLL'SE 8L6'0L5  9£9'L 1662 PLS'02 awosu| |pjo]
(£69°6) 00S £61°0t Q6. zel'l 80z'L L02'1 9oLt z6l'l 1Sl 812’1 szL'l ooLy BWODU] JUBWYSIAU|
£58'Y8 000'SZ1°1 SrI'0P0'L  601°06 ££4'S2T V6 LY 99v'Sy 010've 982695 ser'e €LL1 68€'61 ozov sjuswssassy xol 4I9d
awodu|
Jopupway  jobpng pZAd w101 ¥ 1OW vz qd vz uor £2 930 £Z AON £2420 gz das £z Bny szinf #4100V

$T0T 0€ dunr §96png sA |DAOY s5OT B oId
SOUD(JIV 3[[IAXOUY uMojumoq



Downtown Knoxville Alliance

Profit and Loss
March 2024

TOTAL
Income
4020 CBID Assessment 90,108.91
4100 Interest on Cash Reserves 798.47
Total Income $90,907.38
GROSS PROFIT $90,907.38
Expenses
5100 Business Support
5150 Merchant Support 143.06
Total 5100 Business Support 143.06
5300 Marketing Expenses
5305 Advertising 3,163.71
5306 Print and Content 1,652.56
5360 Sponsorships - Events 21,500.00
5375 Website 4,227.99
Total 5300 Marketing Expenses 30,444.26
5400 Administration
5420 Meals/Lodging/Travel 165.74
5430 Office Expenses 1,249.18
5435 Bank Fees 18.00
5440 Postage 14.72
5460 Services Contract 19,849.00
5480 Software 68.83
5490 Insurance D&O 75.00
Total 5400 Administration 21,440.47
5650 Quality of Life
5655 Bike Patrol 4,931.80
5657 Ambassador Program 9,676.33
5659 Beautification 8,582.00
Total 5650 Quality of Life 23,190.13
Total Expenses $75,217.92
NET OPERATING INCOME $15,689.46

NET INCOME

$15,689.46




Downtown Knoxville Alliance

A/R Aging Detail
As of March 31, 2024

DATE TRANSACTION TYPE NUM CUSTOMER DUE DATE AMOUNT OPEN BALANCE

Current - T
03/31/2024 Invoice 03312024 City of Knoxville. 04/30/2024 90,108.91 90,108.91
Total for Current $90,108.91 $90,108.91
$90,108.91 $90,108.91

TOTAL




Downtown Knoxville Alliance

A/P Aging Detail
As of March 31, 2024

DATE TRANSA-(:‘,:I'ION TYPE NUM VENDOR DUE DATE PAST DUE AMOUNT OPEN BALANCE
Current ' - -
03/31/2024 Bilt 11432 MoxCar. 04/01/2024 9 562.50 562.50
03/25/2024 Bill 03252024 Kus 04/12/2024 -2 82.00 82.00
03/31/2024 Bill 03312024 Thomas, Robin 04/15/2024 -5 892.40 892.40
03/31/2024 Bill INVO11904 Knoxville Chamber 04/15/2024 -5 145.90 145.90
03/29/2024 Bill 2403626 High Resolutions, Inc 04/18/2024 -8 138.64 138.64
03/21/2024 Bill INV8764 CrowdRiff Inc. 04/20/2024 -10 1,290.49 1,290.49
03/31/2024 Bill 0006292210 Knoxville News Sentinel 04/20/2024 -10 1,318.00 1,318.00
03/25/2024 Bill 15 Lauren LeBlanc 04/24/2024 -14 162.50 162.50
03/28/2024 Bill INV98052 Off Duty Management, Inc. 04/27/2024 -17 1,100.00 1,100.00
03/31/2024 Bill DKA-040124 Southern Bloom Social 04/30/2024 -20 1,530.00 1,530.00
Total for Current $7,222.43 $7,222.43
TOTAL $7,222.43 $7,222.43




Downtown Knoxville Alliance

Balance Sheet
As of March 31, 2024

ASSETS
Current Assets
Bank Accounts
1000 Cash & Cash Equiv.
1012 First Bank Checking
1016 Regions - Checking
Total 1005 Cash
1020 Investments - Cert Dep and MM
1022 FirstBank CD 0680
1026 First Century Bank
1027 SunTrust MM Account
1029 Home Federal Bank - MM
Total 1020 Investments - Cert Dep and MM
Total 1000 Cash & Cash Equiv.
Total Bank Accounts
Accounts Receivable
1110 Other Receivable
Total Accounts Receivable
Other Current Assets
1350 Prepaid Expenses
Total Other Current Assets
Total Current Assets
TOTAL ASSETS
LIABILITIES AND EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
2020 Accounts Payable
Total 2000 Acc. Payable
Total Accounts Payable
Other Current Liabilities
2600 Accrued Payables
Total Other Current Liabilities
Total Current Liabilities
Total Liabilities
Equity
3900 Change in NA - unrestricted
Net Income
Total Equity
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EQUITY

Total

0.00
682,196.63
147,609.52

829,806.15

96,075.51
255,247.13
247,638.89
245,086.04

844,047.57

1,673,853.72

1,673,853.72

90,108.91

90,108.91

450.00

450.00

1,764,412.63

1,764,412.63

7,222.43

7,222.43

7,222.43

306,249.98

306,249.98

313,472.41

313,472.41

985,259.17
465,681.05

1,450,940.22

1,764,412.63



Downtown Knoxville Alliance

Statement of Cash Flows
March 2024

TOTAL
OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Net Income 15,689.46

Adjustments to reconcile Net Income to Net Cash provided by operations:
1110 Other Receivable 135,624.33
1350 Prepaid Expenses 75.00
2020 Acc. Payable:Accounts Payable -21,795.08
2600 Accrued Payables -7,102.67
Total Adjustments to reconcile Net Income to Net Cash provided by operations: 106,801.58
Net cash provided by operating activities $122,491.04
NET CASH INCREASE FOR PERIOD $122,491.04
Cash at beginning of period 1,551,362.68

CASH AT END OF PERIOD

$1,673,853.72




BOARD OF DIRECTORS’ MEETING
B STAFF REPORT FOR APRIL 2024

MARKETING

Newsletters released on April 1 (spring mural, focus on April events and festivals).
Ongoing updates to social media and online engagement; website updates for businesses,
event calendar, and Insider’s Guide.

Social Media — 177,313 followers (previous: 174,013; 171,762; 168,972).

Marketing committee meeting scheduled for May 14 at 3 PM.

BUSINESS SUPPORT

Website update and promotion for April 5 First Friday ArtWalk.
Information to businesses on monthly events and conventions impacting staffing.

QUALITY OF LIFE

Met with Core Spaces/HUB Knoxville about their project on Cumberland and how to
engage students downtown.

Met with UT's Center of Engagement to discuss ways to better engage with UT students
and learn more about upcoming events, college visits, and orientations.

Attended ambassador quarterly board meeting.

Continue to provide road closure notifications to businesses.

Continue to assist with Market Square permits.

OTHER

DKA Marketing Position: 100+ applicants, talked with 18 candidates, finalizing process In
the next few days.

Preparing for Annual Meeting.

Met with Young Williams about potential collaboration with upcoming projects.



w

© 0N oup

Priorities Discussion

Office Market Engagement
a. Engage large companies in Knox County
b. Include members of large office companies in the Business Support Committee
c. Form a committee or taskforce for office tenants to discuss potential
engagement ideas for downtown employees
d. Bringing back Pop-Up Shops
Office Space for DKA
Develop a better connection with UT
a. Bringing students downtown
b. Retaining students after graduation
Activate Market Square during the holidays in place of the icerink
Enrich connections to multipurpose stadium
Direct pedestrians from Market Square and/or Locust Street garages to Market Square
Krutch Park Extension Improvements
Increase budget for events
Potential funding partner for day shelter

From Quality of Life Committee:

1.

2.
3.

Adding trashcans with pet waste dispensers at every block/intersection in downtown
Clean the trash on the outskirts of downtown that are often left unattended.

Work with developers of new construction on possible areas for artist to draw on
plywood vs plain boarding around the construction area.



	1 April Agenda
	Board of Directors’ Meeting
	agenda
	april 15, 2024, 11:30 am


	2 MInutes from March
	board of directors’ meeting
	minutes
	march 18, 2024, 11:30 am


	3 April Staff Meeting
	Board of Directors’ Meeting
	 Staff report for April 2024
	Marketing
	Business Support
	Quality of life
	other


	3a Priorities Discussion
	5 March Financials

